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From: Brenda Marts

Sent: Sunday, June 4, 2023 7:42 PM

To: distric1@pima.gov; distric2@pima.gov; District3; District4; District5; COB_mail

Subject: Agenda Items #40 and 41

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

“asylum seekers” Some of us consider them illegal immigrants and are tired of the huge amount of
money spent on this priority. And the welcome wagon you continue to provide. it seems to me that
you keep making it easy to get here. You are adding to the problem every day by providing extra care
and protection. How much money have you given CCSSA over the past 5 years? What is it going to
cost to renovate this 30000sq ft? Who is paying for that? How much was it to do the first renovation?
I would be all for this if all the basics were covered and we did not have the highest property tax rate
in the state. With the highest tax rate | should have a perfect infrastructure. The roads should be
perfect and well maintained, parks should be clean and free of homeless people and garbage, the
libraries should be open fully staffed at all times, elections should be seamless, constables should be
ready and available to service the citizens..... : '

You ask for more money and keep giving me less. | want you to shift back to supporting the rights
and privileges of being a US citizen. | pay for it and expect it.

Brenda Marts

Elected PC pc100



Aliza Barraza
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From; robert alcaraz <—
" Sent: Sunday, June 4, 2023 10:58 PM

To: COB_mail

Subject: " Asylum seekers

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verlfy the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or apening an attachment.

asylum seekers” Some of us consider them illegal immigrants and are tired of the huge amount of

money spent on this priority. And the welcome wagon you continue to provide. It seems to me that you keep
making it easy to get here, You are adding to the problem every day by providing extra care and protection.
How much money have you given CCSSA over the past 5 years? What is it going to cost to renovate this
30000sq ft? Who is paying for that? How much was it to do the first renovation?

I would be all for this if all the basics were covered and we did not have the highest property tax rate in the
state. With the highest tax rate | should have a perfect infrastructure. The roads should be perfect and well
maintained, parks should be clean and free of homeless people and garbage, the libraries should be open fully
staffed at all times, elections should be seamless, constables should be ready and available to service the
citizens.....

You ask for more money and keep giving me less. | want you to shift back to supporting the rights and
privileges of being a US citizen. | pay for it and expect it. PC 91 Robert Alcaraz.

Sent from Yahoo Mall on Androld






